Jonathan Pearce

From: Jonathan Pearce

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 12:31 PM

To: Elisabeth H. Hunt

Cc: Rich Giunta; Kala Sarvaiya

Subject: Re: RPX v AIT - Revised Protective Order (IPR2015-01750, IPR2015-01751, IPR2015-01752)
Elisabeth,

Thank you for your email. AIT declines RPX’s request for consent.

/jonathan pearce/

Jonathan Pearce

SoCal IP Law Group LLP

310 N. Westlake Blvd., Suite 120
Westlake Village, CA 91362

Tel +1 (805) 230-1350 x350

Fax +1 (805) 230-1355

ipearce@socalip.com

www.socalip.com

From: "Elisabeth H. Hunt" <Elisabeth.Hunt@WolfGreenfield.com>

Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 at 2:01 PM

To: Jonathan Pearce <jpearce@socalip.com>, Kala Sarvaiya <KSarvaiya@socalip.com>

Cc: Rich Giunta <Rich.Giunta@WolfGreenfield.com>

Subject: RPX v AIT - Revised Protective Order (IPR2015-01750, IPR2015-01751, IPR2015-01752)

Counsel,

RPX will be requesting that the Board enter the attached revised protective order in each of the above-identified IPRs.
Please indicate by reply whether AIT consents to this revised protective order.

Regards,
Elisabeth Hunt

Wolf, Greenfield & Sacks, P.C.
(617) 646-8443 | (617) 646-8646 fax
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